Purchasing Department 209 Water Street
Johnson City, TN 37601

(423) 975-2716

ADDENDUM

TO: All Prospective Vendors

FROM: Debbie Dillon,
Director of Purchasing

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 —ITB # 6068
Back-up Generator Installation

DATE: August 29, 2016
Consider this addendum an integral part of the above referenced Invitation to Bid:

Questions/Answers & Clarifications:

1. The Project will be inspected by the Washington County Electrical inspector

2. Copy of your Utility bills for the referenced buildings to verify the size of the proposed Generator
is acceptable. According to JCPB: the Alltel Building has an average usage of 8,000 to 8,500
kwh/mo, and the Brown Building has a average usage of 2,000 t02,600 kwh/mo.

3. _According to the Johnson City Power Board. Self-Contained will not need a CT, max size is 400
amps. Anything bigger than 400 amps requires a CT. Vendor shall be responsible to supply all
cabinets and equipment per their design. JCPB will only provide service connection at vendors
service drop out of weather head on Power Pole.

4. The city intends to give full access (a key) to the successful vendor during work performance.

5. Does the Generator need a remote annunciator and if so where will it mount? One panel inside
the generator is sufficient.

6. Will Engineering be required for design drawings or the concrete pad design? No design needed
on concrete pad as long as it meets the Generator Manufacturer’s Specifications.

7. It is assumed that the ATS needs to be Service Rated? (This will add cost.) The service entrance
must have a disconnect .

8. Does the Distribution Panel need to be lockable? _Anything with exterior access must be
lockable or sealable.

9. Does any of the conduit need to be RGC, IMC or concrete incased? Provide as per Electrical
Inspector requirements.




10. Should the feeder wiring be Copper? Can Aluminum wiring be used for the feeder wiring as a
cost savings? All electrical wire shall be copper — not aluminum.

11. No bonds are required for this project.

All other specifications remain the same. Vendor to acknowledge receipt of this
addendum by initialing and returning the addendum notice with the return bid
package or via facsimile if it has already been submitted. Your un-opened response
envelope can be returned to you for re-submittal upon request. Any questions regarding
addendum submittal please contact this office.

/dd




